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Amendment 2
Attachment (A)

90) RFP Reference:  General 

Question: If we wanted to re-submit the Past Performance Volume to add some material, what would be the process for doing that?

Response:  Offerors who submit updated Past Performance volumes must submit a complete, revised volume to include new Past Performance questionnaires from customer references. Because potential Offerors have expressed interest in submitting updated Past Performance volumes, the Government feels the intent of the staggered proposal submittal process for this acquisition is no longer advantageous.  Accordingly, the Government has sealed the past performance volumes submitted to date and does not intend to begin evaluating Past Performance volumes (including customer reference questionnaires) until one of two events occur.  First, the Government receives a written notice from an Offeror stating that the volume submitted on June 20, 2008 is the final version and that the Offeror has no plans to submit an update to said volume.  The Government requests that Offerors who have submitted their final versions on June 20, 2008, provide the written notice requested above to the Contracting Officer by 1:00 p.m. July 2, 2008.  Or second, the Government receives an updated volume no later than July 29, 2008. (NO CHANGE TO RFP)
91) RFP Reference:  General 

Question: Has all hurricane damage been repaired or programmed for repair (mold and mildew in ductwork, etc.). If not, will repair of existing damage be performed under the IDIQ portion of the contract?

Response:   Yes, all Hurricane Katrina damage repairs have been completed or scheduled for completion. (NO CHANGE TO RFP)
92) RFP Reference:  J-1, Paragraph 6.2 

Question: Barge Operations: In the Concept of Operations, paragraph 4.5.3.6 Transportation states that the MSFOC is responsible for maintaining assigned vessels.  PWS Paragraph 6.2 Port and Harbor states that the MSFOC provides tug services.  This paragraph goes on to say that the contractor is responsible for operating and maintaining NASA barges and providing maintenance, repair and operation of assigned vessels and other NASA owned/contracted vessels while located at the MAF dock.  The section also states that the contractor will maintain, service, and operate a Government Furnished Utility boat.  

(a) Is the provision of a tug(s) the responsibility of the MSFOC contractor for moving barges between MAF and Stennis as required in the Pre Priced Task Order described in Attachment L-15, or are the tugs and tug service provided by NASA using assigned NASA vessels? (b) Additionally, what barges are assigned to USA?
Response:   a) Yes, the provision of Tugs under Pre-priced Task Order L-15 is the responsibility of the MSFOC contractor.   b)  The only barge currently assigned to USA is Pegasus.   Pre-priced IDIQ Task Order L-15 is hereby amended by adding the following work requirement under Scope:  “8.0 WBS 6.2 – Port and Harbor Operations: It is anticipated that AUS will have a requirement for barge transportation services (e.g. integrating AUS hardware onto the barge and transporting from MAF to Stennis Space Center) during FY09.  These operations include providing barge support activities (e.g. cleaning, maintenance, dry docking, preparation for shipment, tug services, etc.).”  
93) RFP Reference:  J-1 Attachments, summary page CB 

Question: In the J-1 attachments, summary page CB, the totals are rolled up by the 1st level WBS (1.0, 2.0, etc.).  At the bottom of each subtotal is a line asking for the "Total CLIN 1 before Fee".  There are many cases where the 2nd and 3rd level PWS are IDIQ-related, which does not fall under CLIN 1.  Also this worksheet has columns for each year, and the CLIN changes by year.  Does NASA only want to see CLIN 1, or should offerors revise the worksheet to show totals for all CLIN subtotals?
Response:  We believe the question is referring to Attachment L-1a Tab CB.  “The total CLIN 1 before fee” line is referring to Mission Services CLIN’s: CLIN 1 (Base YR 1), CLIN 4 (Base Yr 2), CLIN 7 (Base Year 3), CLIN 10 (Option Year 1), and CLIN 13 (Option Year 2).  The RFP is hereby amended to change the reference to CLIN 1, to read “Total before fee”.  

94) RFP Reference:  Attachment J-6 

Question: Government Furnished Services, Administrative Desk Top Support states that handheld devices will be provided. (a) Please confirm that the handheld devices to be provided will be compatible with MAXIMO 6.2.  (b) If not, are replacements to be priced in offerors’ proposals?
Response:  a) Yes. Handheld devices compatible with MAXIMO 6.2 will be provided. (NO CHANGE TO RFP)
95) RFP Reference:  L.I-16;  L.II-4, Subfactor A, MTA 6-2; DRD1234SA-001
Question: Paragraph L.I-16 states: “The Offeror shall submit a detailed safety and occupational health plan as part of its proposal (see NPR 8715.3, NASA Safety Manual, Appendices).” Paragraph L.II-4, Subfactor A, MTA 6-2 states: “The Offeror shall submit a Safety and Health Plan in accordance with DRD1234SA-001.” DRD1234SA-001 includes numerous requirements to be addressed in the Safety and Health Plan.  Our detailed Safety and Health Plans typically run 250 pages or more. Therefore we feel it is not feasible to submit a “detailed” Safety and Health Plan within the page limits established for this proposal. (a) Will the Government consider excluding the Safety and Health Plan from page count? (b) If not, will the Government define the specific level of detail to be included in the plan submitted with the proposal?
Response:  a) No, The Safety and Health Plan is subject to the page count requirement.  B) No, the Government seeks the benefit of the Offeror’s experience and expertise in determining the level of information needed to adequately address the safety and health requirements denoted in the PWS. (NO CHANGE TO RFP)
96)  RFP Reference:  L.II-4, Subfactor A, MTA 1-6; DRD1234QE-001 

Question: DRD1234QE-001 includes numerous requirements to be addressed in the Quality Assurance Management Plan to be submitted with the proposal.

Our Quality Assurance Management Plans typically run 300 pages or more. Therefore we feel it is not feasible to submit a detailed Quality Assurance Management Plan within the page limits established for this proposal. 

(a) Will the Government consider excluding the Quality Assurance Management Plan from page count? 

(b) If not, will the Government define the specific level of detail to be included in the plan submitted with the proposal?
Response: a) No, the Quality Assurance Management Plan is subject to the page count requirement.  b) No, the Government seeks the benefit of the Offeror’s experience and expertise in determining the level of information necessary to adequately address the quality assurance requirements denoted in the PWS.  (NO CHANGE TO RFP)
97) RFP Reference:  L.II-7 

Question: Table L-10, RFP Fill-Ins:

(a) Please clarify what is to be filled in for Clause B.5 and Attachment J-5.

(b) Please clarify whether the reference to Clause H.21 should be corrected to H.20
Response:  a) Please refer to the response to question 88 in Amendment 1.                                                     b) Yes, the reference should be Clause H.20.  Section L-1, L.II-7, TABLE L-10 is hereby amended to change the reference from Clause H.21 to H.20. 
98) RFP Reference:  L.I-15; L.II-3; L.II-4, Subfactor B: STC3 Compensation Plan; L.II-6 

Question: Referencing the following paragraphs: we have formed a LLC. A small number of the key personnel will be seconded to the LLC, meaning they will remain direct employees of the LLC’s parent companies although their wages will be paid by the Government. Our approach will involve multiple Total Compensation Plans and the Government imposed page count minimums for these plans will severely limit our ability to submit a proposal that is fully responsive to all RFP requirements. 
(a) Are we required to provide a separate Total Compensation Plan for each company’s seconded employees? 
(b) If so, will the Government exclude the Total Compensation Plans from page count? 

Below are the relevant RFP sections.  In Section L.I-15, on page L-12 and L-13 of the RFP, it states that a total compensation plan must be submitted by the offeror and all service subcontractors with proposed cost reimbursement or non-competitive fixed-price type subcontracts having a total potential value in excess of $1 million.

In Section LII-3, on page L-25, the page limitations for the Total Compensation Plan in Volume I has Note C which reads "Address this requirement within 300 Page Limitation for Volume I, Mission Suitability, with a minimum allocation of at least 25 pages for Prime Contractor and 15 pages for each Subcontractor.”

On Pages L-37 and L-38, the paragraph on Compensation Plan, Section STC3-1 states that the Total Compensation Plan must discuss wages, salaries, fringe benefits, and uncompensated overtime, when proposed, for professional employees and service employees for both the prime and subcontractors. Section STC3-3 states that the offeror shall describe its approach to handling the potential impact of different compensation structures where services provided by major subcontractors are similar to those provided by the Offeror. In Section L.II-6, paragraph 6 on page L-48 states "The Offeror's cost volume preparation instructions are applicable to the Offeror as a prime contractor and team memberships/major subcontractors (if any).  For cost volume purposes only, “subcontractors” shall include the definition of an Offeror's interdivisional and/or intra-company effort and they are considered to be a "subcontractor" related effort.  A major subcontractor is defined as a subcontract estimated to exceed $1,000,000 in total value for base and option periods."
Response:  a) Yes b) Please refer to the response to question 43 in Amendment 1. (NO CHANGE TO RFP)
99) RFP Reference:  L.II-3 .A 

Question: Will the Government consider excluding the WBS Dictionary that is required to be included in Volume I Mission Suitability from page count?

Response:  No. Please refer to the response to question 30 in Amendment 1. (NO CHANGE TO RFP)
100) RFP Reference:  L.II-6.D, Section 4 

Question: The instructions for Section 4 Basis of Estimates and Supporting Data state: "...Detailed Basis of Estimates by WBS shall be provided in Cost Volume – Part 4, Section 11 Contractor Basis of Estimate within a separate binder." 

May the BOEs be included behind a separate tab inside the same notebook which contains the rest of the Cost volume, or must the Cost volume be submitted in two binders to include a separate binder for the BOEs?
Response:  The Government has no preference. (NO CHANGE TO RFP)
101) RFP Reference:  Attachment L-2
Question: The RFP cover letter states that offerors may not alter the Key Personnel form.  May offerors make minor formatting alterations such as deleting unnecessary line returns if these changes do not affect the existing text or font size in the form?
Response:  No.  (NO CHANGE TO RFP)
102) RFP Reference:  Attachment L-10
Question: The RFP cover letter states that offerors may not alter the Lost Time Case Rates form. Since this form is a table, may offerors change the font size used in the form to the 10-point font size allowed for illustrations, captions, figures, tables, charts, and graphics?

Response: Yes. Please refer to the response to question 13 in Amendment 1.  (NO CHANGE TO RFP)
103) RFP Reference:  Pre Priced Task Orders
Question: Each of the Pre-Priced Task Order Plans (Attachments L-11 through L-17) require the submission of the pricing documents located in Attachment L-1 Cost Related Forms.  (a) Please confirm that the forms in Attachment L-1 are the only submission requirements for the Pre-Priced Task Orders and there is no narrative required for these plans.  (b) Does the Government require other information to be provided with the cost templates in Attachment L-1?  (c) If so, where in the proposal should they be placed?
Response:  a) The forms are not the only submission requirement. Section L, Table L-1 requires the Offerors to include IDIQ Pre-priced Task Order Plans in the Mission Suitability Volume within the 300 page count limitation.    b) The Government expects that the Offerors will include the BOE information required in Section L.II-6, D, Section 4 and Section 11.  c) Cost Volume (NO CHANGE TO RFP)
104) RFP Reference:  General 

Question: In completing the Attachment L-7, Fringe Policy Questionnaire, do we enter dollar values on a monthly or bi-weekly basis?

Response:  The dollar value should be entered per your accounting practices, and identify the basis for the entry in the cell.  (i.e. $80.00 bi-weekly, 1st and 15th, or $80.00 monthly.) (NO CHANGE TO RFP)
105) RFP Reference:  General 

Question: The purpose of this letter is to bring to your attention several concerns we have regarding the Subject RFP that could impact the quality of submissions from offerors and a fair and equitable proposal evaluation. These include:

1. Connectivity errors in the cost summary template….. a considerable number of formula errors must be corrected in order to arrive at the total contract price. These errors impact development of an accurate cost submission and the schedule for submission of both the mission suitability volume and the final cost volume. Further, input to this template must be made by all identified subcontractors and they require those correct templates well in advance to build their costs.  Additionally, without corrected cost summary templates we are unable to obtain accurate cost for our Small Business Subcontracting Plan, a component of the mission suitability volume requested on July 15, 2008.

2. The potential variability of pages available for contractors to adequately address the Mission Suitability requirements may be unfairly driven by differing management and teaming approaches. For instance: (a) The RFP requires a 15 page minimum compensation plan for each identified major subcontractor (valued at $1M or more). The number of subcontractors will vary among offerors based on each offeror’s management/teaming approach and their commitment to achieving NASA’s proposed small business goals. (b) The inclusion of both the Health and Safety Plan and the Quality Assurance Plan within the page limitation (300 pages) will vary widely in total pages. Each contractor will interpret the level of detail required to meet the RFP requirements. Based upon their management approach and company policies and procedures, they will provide a plan that meets both the RFP requirements while satisfying the internal policy and procedures.   The RFP suggests a staggered proposal submission and provides both a requested and a required due date. In view of changes made from the Draft to the final RFP coupled with issues addressed in (1.) above, it is apparent that the amount of required detail impacts the contractor’s ability to submit the mission suitability volume by July 15, 2008. Our concern is that our inability to submit a mission suitability volume that meets the RFP requested date of July 15, 2008, may be unfavorably viewed during the evaluation. We respectfully request the Contracting Officer to consider the following: 1. Provide a corrected cost summary template in a timely manner.

2. Remove the inclusion of the compensation plan, Health and Safety Plan, and Quality Assurance Plan from the mission suitability page count.
Response:  
1.) Section L was modified in Amendment 1, issued June 25, 2008 to provide an update to the Cost Summary template instructions addressing cell connectivity issues.  Please refer to Questions #18 and #89 in Amendment 1.  

2.) No.  The Total Compensation Plan, Health and Safety Plan, and the Quality Assurance Plan, will not be removed from the page count limitations specified in the RFP for the Mission Suitability volume. 
As with the Past Performance volume (please refer to Question #90 above) potential Offerors have expressed interest in delaying submittal of Mission Suitability volumes.  Because, the Government feels the intent of the staggered proposal submittal process for this acquisition is no longer advantageous, the Government is modifying the due dates for remaining volume submittals to a common date. Section L.I-12, paragraph A, is hereby amended to change the due date for the Mission Suitability volume to July 29, 2008.   By way of clarification, the Government does not expect Offerors to submit Mission Suitability Volumes until July 29, 2008.
